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Nydia Patino

From: Tina Shull
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:08 PM
To: dl_CCAD; dl_CMAD
Subject: City Hall Safety

Hello City Manager’s Office, 
 
Please see the following message that we are sharing with all staff of the City Hall campus.  Please let me know if you 
need anything from me. 
Tina 

	
____________________________________________________________________	
	
Good	afternoon	City	Colleagues,	
	
We	write	again	to	check	in	with	you	on	the	ongoing	activities	and	behaviors	on	the	City	Hall	grounds	on	
Tuesday	afternoons	through	Wednesday	mornings.			This	message	is	particularly	intended	for	those	of	us	
who	work	at	the	City	Hall	campus	and	the	Downtown	Branch.	
	
It	is	important	that	you	have	shared	the	impacts	of	these	individuals’	behaviors	on	your	daily	work	as	
well	as	the	ability	and	security	of	our	customers	to	transact	business	with	the	city	and	library.		We	have	
heard	about	the	vandalism,	the	threatening	and	intimidating	behaviors,	the	profanity	and	level	of	noise	
around	our	offices	that	has	disrupted	meetings,	interviews	and	our	work,	the	garbage,	the	smoking,	drug	
use	and	drinking,	the	human	waste,	the	aggressive	behavior	toward	staff,	and	how	we	hear	that	City	Hall	
is	not	a	welcome	place	for	the	public	on	these	days.			
	
As	we	stated	last	week,	this	condition	is	not	acceptable.		City	Hall	is	a	place	for	all	of	the	public	and	the	
public	and	city	employees	need	to	be	able	to	conduct	business	in	a	safe,	welcoming	and	professional	
environment.		Again,	we	regret	that	you	have	been	subjected	to	offensive	and	disruptive	conduct.	
	
We	continue	to	engage	in	solutions	to	curtail	these	impacts	on	City	Hall	and	will	be	stepping	up	our	
efforts	today.		As	always,	if	you	see	illegal	activities	or	feel	unsafe,	please	call	9‐1‐1	immediately.			
	
Martin,	Tina,	Dannettee,	Kevin,	Lisa,	Laura,	Bonnie,	Rosemary,	Janis,	Juliana,	Marcus,	Mark	and	Jim	


